From: Kim Manley

To: Bobbi Birk-LaBarge

Cc: kelly.zagrzebski@wecenergygroup.com
Subject: FW: Weston RICE Tour for Village Board
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 8:18:19 AM

Please print off this email and put on the Village Board agenda for Monday night. The group will be
together and determine what date/time works best for the majority.

Kim Manley,

Interim Administrator
Village of Kronenwetter
(715)693-4200 Ext. #102

From: Zagrzebski, Kelly T <kelly.zagrzebski@wecenergygroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 6:58 AM

To: Kim Manley <kmanley@kronenwetter.org>; alex.vedvik@gmail.com; Coyle, Kelly R
<Kelly.Coyle@wisconsinpublicservice.com>

Cc: Zagrzebski, Kelly T <kelly.zagrzebski@wecenergygroup.com>

Subject: [External] Weston RICE Tour for Village Board

Hi Kim,

We would like to offer a tour of the Weston RICE plant and a discussion of some of the activities
happening at the site for the Village Board.

We would have:
Friday, October 13 at 5pm
Thursday, October 19 — wide open
Friday, October 20 — wide open

This tour would be just for the Village of Kronenwetter — it would not be open to the public.
Please let me know if one of these dates would work.
Thank you -

Kelly T Zagrzebski
Local and Governmental Affairs Leader

WEC Energy Group — Business Services
Office: 715-848-7342

Mobile: 715-573-7815
kelly.zagrzebski@wecenergygroup.com

Serving WEC Energy Group, WeEnergies, Wisconsin Public Service, Wisconsin River Power


mailto:kmanley@kronenwetter.org
mailto:bbirklabarge@kronenwetter.org
mailto:kelly.zagrzebski@wecenergygroup.com
mailto:kelly.zagrzebski@wecenergygroup.com

Company, Michigan Gas Utilities, Partello and Bluewater Gas Storage



